
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: Discussion and possible action to cancel the Tuesday, August 2, 2022 regular City 

Council meeting and schedule a Strategic Planning Retreat for Tuesday, August 2, 

2022 from 5:00 to 9:00 pm at Highline Lake 

  

BACKGROUND 

 

Each even year following the City Council election, City Council and staff work on updating and setting 

goals for the next two years.  These goals include strategic priority areas that have shaped the decision-

making in how the City expends resources, time and energy.  

If the Council decides to cancel the regular City Council meeting of August 2, 2022 and schedule a 

Strategic Planning Retreat, staff will complete the steps of publishing a notice as required by Open 

Meeting Laws and updating the City’s website to reflect the change. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

N/A 

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

 

 Cancel the regular City Council meeting of August 2, 2022 and schedule a Strategic Planning 

Retreat to discuss goals for August 2, 2022 from 5:00 to 9:00 at Highline Lake 

 

 Not cancel the Tuesday, August 2, 2022 regular Council meeting and schedule the Strategic 

Planning Retreat for another date. 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 



 CANCEL THE TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AND SCHEDULE A STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT FOR TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 

2022 FROM 5:00 TO 9:00 PM AT HIGHLINE LAKE  


